From: Victoria Key

To: Angela Pedersen

Cc: Anu Gary; Kristen Rawson; Braylee Austin

Subject: Meeting Date for ABC License Case No. LV-24015 - Shotgun BBQ Restaurant and Grill LLC d/b/a Shotgun BBQ
Restaurant and Grill

Date: Friday, November 1, 2024 2:01:00 PM

The Alcohol License application you have submitted will be considered by the
Baldwin County Commission as follows:

Case Number: LV-24015 - Shotgun BBQ Restaurant and Grill LLC dba
Shotgun BBQ Restaurant and Grill

Location: 7788 Cliffs Landing Road, Bay Minette, AL 36507

License Type: 020 — Restaurant Retail Liquor

Meeting Date: November 5, 2024

Meeting Location: | Baldwin County Administration Building
County Commission Meeting Chambers
322 Courthouse Square

Bay Minette, Alabama 36507

If you have questions, please contact me at 251-580-1869 or the Baldwin County
Administration Department at 251-937-0264.
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Administrative Support Specialist I1I
Baldwin County Commission

312 Courthouse Square, Suite 12
Bay Minette, Alabama 36507
Phone: (251) 580-1869 Ext. 1869
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